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Pickett, Sylvia (S.J.) @ / O

From: Hull, Michelle (M.K.) // /[ / /Z_fx’ ’l ,’ 34
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 8:57 AM

To: Pickett, Sylvia (S.J.); Taylor, Alma (A.)

Cc: 'patwynne@fugateford.com’

Subject: FW: Dealer Request For Consumer Affairs Review

PLease open and assign to Alma. Thanks

From: dcpform@ford.com [mailto:dcpform@ford.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 5:53 PM

To: Ordcalp, F (F.)

Subject: Dealer Request For Consumer Affairs Review

Dealer Request For Consumer Affairs Review - All Regions

Dealership Name: Jim Fugate Ford
Requesting Dealer: Jim Fugate Ford
Contact Person: Pat Wynne

Telephone: 3608257731

Email Address: patwynne@fugateford.com
PA Code: 08553

Region: Seattle

City: Enumclaw

Dealer State: WA

Fax Number: 360-825-1043

WSD: 03/23/2007

Vehicle Year: 2006

Vehicle Model: Mustang

Vehicle VIN: 1ZVFT85H865

Mileage: 11899 -

Customer Name
Street Address:
City: Puyallup

State: Washington

Zip Code:
Home Pho
Work Pho

Customer Region: W5 - Seattle

Incident Involves: Accident

Date of Incident: 08/19/2008

County in which incident occurred: Unknown

Is Alleging Defect: Yes

Alleging defect detail: Valve stem on wheel failed causing 2 tires to blow out
Police Report Filed: No

Insurance Company Contacted: N

Coach Builder State: AK - Alaska

PE08-060 002LP
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Resolution Sought Detail: Replace damaged tire, reimbursment for tire she already paid for as well as
shipping to get the tire, repair damage to wheels caused when tires blew out, body damage caused by tire
blow out, and hotel bill waiting for tire to be shipped.

Comments: Customer had valve stem on right front wheel replaced 6/17/2008 due to leak from
cracking, while traveling back to Seattle from Montana left front tire blew out customer had to order tire
and stay in hotel no notes of valve stem cracking or damage. After tire was replaced customer went a
few hundered more miles and right rear tire blew out and damaged body. Customer went to an
aftemarket Les Schwab tire dealer they said valve stem was cracked and caused failure of tire. They
inspected all other tires and found left rear valve stem was cracked and replaced also installed spare tire
on right rear. I inspected damaged right rear tire and the valve stem is cracked. Contacted hotline
advsied no known concerns and advised us to perform consumer affairs request. At this point 3 of the 4
tires were determined to have cracked valve stems and it is assumed that the 4th tire (one on left front)
also had a valve stem failure that ultimatly caused tire to fail.

This email was automatically generated. Please do not reply to this email. No one monitors the inbox for
this email address.
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